
 
 
 
 
 

 AGENDA 
LAKEWOOD MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 January 28, 2010 
  
  
  
Meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairperson Rita 
Anderson. 
  
Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag. 
  
Roll call. 
 
  
Approve November 19, 2009 minutes 
 
Public Comments 
  
Agenda: 
 

 
1. Approve 30 day notice for Land Use Plan Public Hearing 
2. Approve 2009 Continuing Education Hours 
3.  Resolution 103: Design Review Committee 
4. Discussion: Sign Ordinance – Ordinance 150 
 

 
Adjourn  

 
 


	 AGENDA
	Public Comments
	Adjourn 




 


 
   


6-54-133. Design review commission — Authority — Members — Appeal of decisions. —


Any municipality may create a design review commission (DRC) having the authority to develop
general guidelines for the exterior appearance of nonresidential property, multiple family residential
property, and any entrance to a nonresidential development within the municipality. The municipal
governing body may designate the planning commission as the DRC. When the municipality creates a
separate DRC, the mayor shall appoint the members of the DRC from residents of the municipality and
shall strive to ensure that the membership is representative of the municipality as a whole, including, if
possible, members with either architectural or engineering knowledge, or any other person having
experience in nonresidential building. Any property owner affected by the guidelines may appeal a
decision of the DRC to the municipality's planning commission or, if there is no planning commission or
if the municipality has designated the planning commission as the DRC, to the municipality's governing
body. 
[Acts 2008, ch. 1049, § 1.] 


Page 1 of 1Michie's Legal Resources


1/27/2010http://www.michie.com/tennessee/lpext.dll/tncode/3c3f/4386/4512/451c/45e1?f=templates...








 
 


Lakewood Municipal Planning Commission 2009 Education Hours 
   
 
      Name                                                                                                                Hours 
 
                                                      Members       
Rita Anderson 4 
April Consulo 8 
Jeff Houghton 4 
Neal Jenkins 4 
Aaron Prince 4 
Patti Sharp 4 
Scott Thompson 4 
 
                                                          Staff 


 


Bobby Franklin 36 
Louis Oliver 8 
David Reagan 24 
 





		Lakewood Municipal Planning Commission 2009 Education Hours






RIV
ER


SID
E


BONDURANT


CL
IFT


ON


ST
ON


E H
ED


GE


TWENTIETH


MC
AR


TH
UR


KIOWA


LAWRENCE


RINER


WOODEN


WI
LM


A


CR
OW


N


BY
RD


KENNETT


DONOHO


BOBBIE


RIFLE RANGE


28T


H


COMANCHE


OCOEE


STOKLEY


ST
AT


IO
N 


FO
UR


LAKESHORE


30T
H


26T
H


32N
D


22N
D


24T
H


ELLIOTT


DABBS


PITTS


MONTCHANIN


HURST


TU
RN


ER


TERESA


CA
SS


IE 
BE


LL


ROLLING MILL


18TH


DUNKS


PARK


CRET
E


CHARLIE GANN


FER
RE


LL


CLEVE LAND 
HALL


AVERY GREEN


SANDY COVE


DE
KE


WO
OD


AR
RO


N


KINGS WAY


LO
UV


IER
S


AL
LE


NT
OW


N


TO
M HARTLEY


ELLISPAWNEE


RO
BA


RD


OV
ER


TO
N


UNNAMED 515


MT 
VE


RN
ON


REID


RISING SUN


LAKEMEADE


KA
RE


N W
AY


NE


GO
LF 


C L
U B


FELLOWSHIP


BR
AN


DY
WI


NE 
VIL


LA
GE


PRENTISS


IRIS


LA
KE 


SH
OR


E


BR
AN


DY
WI


NE


LEGION


PAULA


LY
NN 


LE
E


LAURA


RAY


FIE
LD


S


GA
YL


E


BECKER


MEADOW


BARLEY MILL


HAMBLEN


ANTHONY


ASHAWN


OLD HICKORY


®
1 inch = 300 feet


0 1,000 2,000 3,000500
Feet


Future Landuse
Active Park District
Dupontonia Village
Limited Commercial
Mixed Use
Open Space Park District


Zoning
AGRICULTURAL
COMMERCIAL


COMMERCIAL LIMITED
RESIDENTIAL








ARTICLE V


Billboard and Sign Control Ordinance / « <-'


Lakewood, Tennessee


1. Purpose


The purpose of this ordinance is to permit such signs
that will not, by their reason, location, size, con
struction, or manner of display, endanger the public
safety of individuals, confuse, mislead, or obstruct
the vision necessary for traffic safety, or otherwise
endanger public health, safety, and morals; and to
permit and regulate signs in such a way as to support


and complement land-use objectives set forth in the
Zoning Ordinance and Downtown Revitalization Program for
Lakewood. Also, this ordinance is designed to alleviate
a growth of sign usage that is detrimental to aesthe
tic values in Lakewood. The Commission of the City of
Lakewood endeavors to preserve the pleasant "small town"


atmosphere of the City of Lakewood.


2. Definitions


As used in this Code, unless the context otherwise requires,


the following words and phrases shall have the meaning set


opposite them for any and all purposes:


Advertising Display Area shall mean the advertising dis-


play surface area (copy area-) encompassed within any


reaular geometric figure which would enclose all parts


of'the sign. The structural supports for a sign, whether
they be columns, pylons, or a building, or a part thereof,


shall not be included in the advertising area.


Beacon Light shall mean any light with one or more beams,


capable of being directed in any direction or directions


or capable of being revolved automatically.


Erect shall mean to build, construct, attach, hang, place,


suspend, or affix and shall also include the painting of


wall signs.


Location shall mean any lot, premises, building, structure,


wall, or any place whatsoever upon which a sign is located.


Person shall mean and include any person, firm, partner-


ship, association, corporation, con-pany, or organization,


singular or plural, of any kind.







Public Body shall mean any government or governmental


agency of the city, the county, the state, or of the


United States of America.


Roof Line shall mean the juncture of the roof and the


perimeter wall of the structure.


Semipublic Body shall mean any organization operating as


a nonprofit activity and serving a public purpose or ser


vice and shall include such organizations as noncommercial
clubs, lodges, theater groups, recreational and neighbor


hood associations, cultural activities, and schools.


Signs shall mean any surface, fabric, device, or display
which bears lettered, pictorial, or sculptured matter,
including forms shaped to resemble any human, animal,
or product designed to convey information visually and


which is exposed to public view. For the purpose of this
Code, the term "sign" shall include all structural members,


A sign shall be construed to be a display surface or de
vice containing organized and related elements composed to
form a single unit. In cases where matter is displayed
in a random or unconnected manner without organized rela
tionship of the components, each such component shall be


considered to be a single sign. Included within the defi


nition of sign are the following types of signs:


(1) Banner Sign shall mean any sign intended to be hung
either with or without frames, possessing characters,


letters, illustrations, or ornamentations applied to


paper, plastic, or fabric of any kind. National
Flags, flags of political subdivisions, and symbolic
flags of any institution or business shall not be
considered banners for the purpose of this ordinance.


(2) Bench Sign shall mean a sign located on any part of
the surface of a bench or seat placed on or adjacent


to a public right-of-way.


(3) Billboard Sign shall mean a non-point-of-sale sign


which advertises a business, organization, event,


person, place, or thing, unless such sign is more


specifically defined herein.


(4) Changeable Copy Sign shall mean a sign that is de
signed so that characters, letters, or illustrations


can be changed or rearranged without altering the


face or the surface of the sign. This shall also


include the changing of copy on billboards.







(5) Construction■Sign shall mean any sign giving the


name or names of principal contractors, architects,


and lending institutions responsible for construc


tion on the site where the sign is placed, together


with other information included thereon.


(6) Directory Sign shall mean a sign on which the names


and locations of occupants or the use of a building


is given. ■ This shall include office buildings and


church directories.


(7) Flashing Sign shall mean a directly or indirectly


illuminated sign on which artificial light is not


maintained stationary and constant in intensity


and color at all times in use.


(8) Freestanding Sign shall mean any mobile or portable


sign or sign structure, not securely attached to the


ground or to any other structure. This definition


shall not include trailer signs as defined in


Definition 22 of this section.


(9) Ground and/or Pole Sign shall mean any sign which is


supported by structures or supports in or upon the


ground and independent of support from any building.


(10) Illuminated Sign shall mean any sign illuminated in


any manner by an artificial light source.


(11) Indirect Illumination shall mean a source of light


which is not seen directly.


(12) Integral - Sign shall mean memorial signs or tablets,


names of buildings, and date of erection when cut into


any masonry surface or when constructed of bronze or


other incombustible materials mounted on the face of


a building.


(13) Marquee Sign shall mean any sign attached to and made


part of a marquee. A marquee is defined as a permanent


roof-like structure projecting beyond a building wall


at an entrance to a building or extending along and


projecting beyond the building's wall and generally


designed and constructed to provide protection against


the weather.


(14) Nonconforming Sign shall mean any sign which does not


conform to the regulations of this ordinance.


(15) Occupancy shall mean the principle use of land for the


performance of a function or operation by a person,


firm, corporation, or associattion as a single legal







entity. For the purpose of this ordinance there


shall be only one principle use of land by any one


person, firm, corporation, association or legal


entity.


(16) Point-of-Sale^Sign shall mean any sign which carries


only the names ot the firm, major enterprise, or


products offered for sale on the premises, or a com


bination of these things.


(17) Portable Sign shall mean to include any advertising
signs, device, in the shape of an "A" frame or any


variation thereof, located on the ground, easily
moveable, not permanently attached thereto and which
is usually a two side sign and including any single


or double surface painted or postered panel type


sign or any variation thereof, which is temporary in
nature, usually mounted on wheels or skids, not per


manently attached to the ground or the premises of
a building, wall, fence, or any other structure


situated on real property.


(18) Projecting Sign shall mean any sign other than a
wall sign affixed to any building or wall whose
leading edge extends beyond such building or wall.


(19) Real Estate Sign shall mean any sign which is used
to offer tor sale, lease, or rent the property upon


which the sign is placed.


(20) Roof Sign shall mean any sign erected or constructed
wholly upon and over the roof of any building and
supported solely on the roof structure.


(21) Sign Area shall mean that area enclosed by one con-


tinuous line, connecting the extreme points or edges
of a sign. The area shall be determined using the
largestsign area or silhouette visible at any one


time from any one point. This area does not include
the main supporting sign structure, but all other
ornamental attachments, inner connecting links, etc.,
which are not a part of the main supports of the
sign, are to be included in determining sign area.


(22) Snipe Sign shall mean any sign of any material what-
so-ever that is attached in any way to a utility pole,
tree, or any object located or situated on public


or private property.


(23) Street Banner Sign shall mean any banner sign which
is stretched across and hung over a public right-of-


way.







(24) Temporary Sign shall mean any sign which is by reason


of construction or purpose intended to be displayed for


a short period of time. Unless specifically stated else


where in this ordinance, a period of three (3) months is
the maximum time limit for the display of a temporary sign


(25) Trailer Sign shall mean any sign mounted on a vehicle


normally licensed by the state as a trailer and used


for advertising or promotional purposes.


(26) Wall Sign shall mean any sign painted on or attached


to and erected parallel to the face of, or erected


and confined within the limits of, the outside wall


of any building and supported by such wall or build


ing and which displays only one advertising surface.


(27) Window Sign shall mean any sign placed inside or


upon a window facing the outside and which is in


tended to be seen from the exterior.


3. Sign Classifications


Permitted and Prohibited


3.1 Signs Permitted•In All Districts


3.1(1) Signs of duly constituted governmental bodies


including warnings at crossroads.


3.1(2) Flags or emblems of political, civic,


philanthropic, educational, or religious
organizations.


3.1(3) Temporary signs, totaling not over two (2)


square feet of surface area on any lot,


appertaining to campaigns, drives, or events


of political, civic, philanthropic, educa


tional or religious organizations, provided,
that such surface area may exceed two (2)


square feet, but not more than sixteen (16)


square feet for a single period of not more


than seven (7) days in any quarter calendar


year. Religious organizations may use


temporary signs to advertise religious


meetings for no more than three (3) weeks
at time.


3.1(4) Memorial plaques, cornerstones, historical


tablets, and the like.







3.1(5) Signs not visible off the lot upon which they


are situated.


3.1(6) Signs posted in conjunction with door bells


or mail boxes not exceeding seven (7) square


-inches of surface area.


3.1(7) Signs requred by law or governmental order,


rule, or regulation, unless specifically


prohibited, limited, or restricted.


3.1(8) Small unilluminated signs, not exceeding one


and three (3) square feet in surface area,


displayed strictly for the direction, safety,


and convenience of the public, including signs


which identify rest rooms, parking area


entrances or exits, freight entrances, and


the like.


3.1(9) Address signs, not more than one for each


street frontage or each principal use on a


lot and not exceeding seventy-two (72) square


inches in surface area, showing only the


numerical address designations of the premise


upon which they are situated.


3.1(10) One sign of not mroe than six (6) square


feet pertaining to the sale, lease, hire,


or rental of the property on which the sign


is displayed; provided, that if said property


faces more than one street, one sign shall be


located not nearer than ten (10) feet to an


adjoining premises, and not nearer than five


(5) feet to a street line.


3.1(11) One unilluminated sign of not more than twelve


(12) square feet for purposes of charitable


educational, or religious institutions. The


maximum height above the finished grade shall


be limited to eight (8) feet.


3.1(12) One temporary sign not to exceed six (6)


square feet in area indicating the name of


the contractors, eningeers, and/or architects


of a project during construction period.


3.1(13) Permanent architecturally designed signs


containing the name of individual develop


ments if approved by the planning commission.







3.2 Signs Prohibited in All Districts


3.2(1) Signs on any vacant lot or parcel of land


lying between two (2) residential structures


or uses where said structures or uses are


less than one hundred (100) feet apart or


located within fifty (50) feet of any resi


dential use in the same block frontage.


3.2(2) Off-site signs within one hundred (100) feet


of any public school ground or public park.


3.2(3) Signs painted on or attached to fence posts,


trees, rocks, canopy posts, or utility poles


or light poles.


3.2(4) Signs using direct floodlights, (except indirect


lighting) spotlights, flashing or blinking


lights and/or sign using variations in inten


sity of illumination; signs containing revolving


or moving parts,or employing the words "stop",


"help", "danger", or any other word implying


distress or requesting sudden action on the part


of the observer.


3.2(5) Attached signs extending above the roof line


of any building.


3.2(6) Banners or pennants of any material placed so


as to cross or partially be above any public


street, parking area, landscaped area, side


walk, alley or other thoroughfare. Special


events such as community festivals may be


temporarily exempt from this provision.


3.2(7) All signs not related to the identification


of the premises and occupants and to products


sold or services rendered on the premises are


prohibited in any district.


4. Provisions Governing Advertising, Signs, and Billboards


in Commercial and Industrial Districts


4.1 Approval of the-Planning-Commission


Within commercial districts, prior to the issuance


of a building permit for the construction, placement


or erection of any sign or advertising display the


plans for such sign or advertising display shall be







submitted to the Lakewood Planning Commission for


approval or disapproval. Such plans shall include


the setback distance from the highway right-of-way


and/or pavement edge, the elevation above the pave


ment or ground, a sketch of the sign or display and


lighting, including colors to be used.


4.2 Maximum Number of Signs and Sign Area Permitted


In Commercial and Industrial Districts


Zoning


District


General,Commer


cial,CBD or High


way Business


Commercial


Shopping Centers


No. Of


Signs


Permitted


One On-Site


Sign


One On-Site


Sign for


Shopping


Center


One Sign Per


Business in


Each Shopping


Center


Maximum


Sign Area


Permitted


36 Sq. Ft


48 Sq. Ft.


12 Sq. Ft,


Maximum


Height of


Freestand-


ing Signs


12 Ft,


16 Ft.


12 Ft


Minimum Dis


tance From


Street or


Highway R.O.W.


10 Ft


10 Ft


10 Ft


Service Sta


tions & Other


Highway


Oriented


Businesses


I-Industrial


One Rate Sign


One Brand Sign


One Station


Name Sign


One Identifi


cation Sign


16 Sq. Ft


48 Sq. Ft


16 Sq. Ft


20 Sq. Ft.


25


16


12


12


Ft


Ft


Ft


Ft


10


10


10


10


Ft


Ft


Ft


Ft


The minimum height of a sign above the ground or


pavement level in all commercial districts shall


be six (6) feet.







5. Permits


5.1 An application for the erection or placement of a business


or industrial identification sign shall be submitted


before the issuance of a permit for said sign. Every


application for permitted signs shall be accompanied


by a plan or plans drawn to scale and including:


a. The dimensions of the sign and, where applicable,


the dimensions of the wall surface of the build


ing to which it is to be attached.


b. The dimensions of the signs supporting members.


c. The maximum and minimum height of the sign.


d. The proposed location of the sign in relation


to the face of the building, in front of which


it is to be located.


e. The proposed location of the sign in relation


to the boundaries of the lot upon which it is


to be situated.


f. Where the sign is to be attached to an existing


building, a current photograph of the face of


the building to which the sign is to be attached.


g. The name, address, and telephone number of the


owner or persons applying for the sign.


h. The location by street address of the proposed


sign structure.


6. Provisions Governing the Enforcement of Signs and


Advertising Displays in Lakewood, Tennessee


6.1 Every sign, including those specifically exempt


from regulations in this code with respect to


permits and permit fees, shall be maintained


according to all city codes and in good struc


tural condition at all times. All signs shall


be kept neatly painted, including all metal parts


and supports thereof that are not galvanized or


of rust-resistant material. The city manager,


the building inspector or any elected official or


his authorized representative shall inspect and


shall have the authority to order the painting,


repair, alteration, or removal of a sign which


shall constitute a hazard to safety, health, or







public welfare by reason of inadequate maintenance


dilapidation, or obsolescence. The owner of any


property on which a sign is located and those re


sponsible for the conditions of the area in the
vicinity of the sign and shall be required to keep


this area clean, sanitary, and free from noxious
or offensive substances, rubbish, and flammable


waste materials. If the sign is not made to comply
with adequate safety and cleanliness standards,


the city shall require its removal in accordance


with this section. Whenever a proposed sign is in
cluded in the presentation of a new or amended site
plan application, the sign permit application shall


be reviewed and approved by the planning commission
prior to the issuance of a sign permit by the build


ing inspector or city manager. No signs shall be


placed directly on or extend lower than ten (10)


feet above any landscaped "green treatment" in a


commercial district.


6.2 The city manager shall cause to be removed any sign
that endangers the public safety, such as an aban
doned, dangerous, or materially, electrically, or
structurally defective sign, or a sign for which
no permit has been issued. The city manager shall
prepare a notice which shall describe the sign and
specify the violation involved and which shall state


that, if the sign is not removed or the violation is
not corrected within ten (10) days, the sign shall be
removed in accordance with the provisions of this


section.


6.3 All notices mailed by the city manager shall be sent


by certified mail. Any time periods provided in
this section shall be deemed to commence on the date


of the receipt of the certified mail.


6.4 Notwithstanding the above regulations, in cases of
emergency the city manager may cause the immediate
removal of a dangerous, defective, or a sign with


safety hazards without notice.


10








 
 
 
 
 


MINUTES PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOVEMBER 19, 2009 


 
 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:10 p.m. by Chairperson Rita Anderson. 
 
Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Neal Jenkins. 
 
Roll call included Chairperson Rita Anderson, Aaron Prince, Scott Thompson, Jeff 
Houghton, Patricia Sharp, Neal Jenkins and City Attorney Louis Oliver all present. 
Absent was April Consulo. 
 
A motion to approve the October 22, 2009 minutes was made by Jeff Houghton, 
second by Patricia Sharp, all members voting aye. 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
Item one on the agenda was the request to rezone 110 Fields Dr.  A motion was 
made by Aaron Prince to recommend the Board of Commissioners approve the 
change of zoning on this property from residential to commercial limited. A second 
by Scott Thompson, Jeff Houghton abstained from voting and all others voted aye 
to approve rezoning. 
 
With no further business, a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Aaron 
Prince, with a second from Scott Thompson and all members voted aye, the 
meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________     ____________________________  
Secretary Neal Jenkins         Chairperson Rita Anderson 





		MINUTES PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

		CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOVEMBER 19, 2009






RESOLUTION 103  
 
 


 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD, TENNESSEE 
ESTABLISHING A DESIGN REVIEW COMMISSION.  
 
 
WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated, 6-54-133, authorizes municipalities to 
establish a Design Review Commission; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City has an interest in maintaining the aesthetic beauty of the 
community and in preserving and promoting high quality design standards;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD, 
TENNESSEE THAT:  
 
Section 1. There is hereby established a Design Review Commission for the City of 
Lakewood, Tennessee.  
 
Section 2. The members of the Lakewood Municipal Planning Commission shall serve as 
the Design Review Commission.  
 
Section 3. This resolution shall take effect from and immediately after its passage, the 
public welfare requiring it.  
 
 
 
 
_____________ 
Date of Reading 
 
 
_____________ 
        Mayor  
 
 
_____________ 
  City Recorder 





